I(imber!z Gibbons

From: Kelley Hinson

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: 2848 Barbecue Church Rd

Yes she does, but she doesn’t have to pay the fee is what we told the man that called from the Mobile Home Place. If
you can put a note somewhere in trakit that it is for a burnout they try to do those faster

Kelley Hinson
Office Assistant [V
Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)
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Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 11:12 AM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: 2848 Barbecue Church Rd

Good morning! Permit BRES2407-0071 was finaled on 2/28/25. The new tank was finaled on 2/18/25. Long story short
this home caught fire as soon as the person moved in. She is now getting a new mobile home. It will be the same size,
same number of bedrooms and everything. The customer said she has talked to someone over there saying she does not
have to go back through you all for her new home. | explained to her she would. | just want to make sure I'm correct. |
haven’t started the new file yet. They are in the process of obtaining a demo permit for the burnt home.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons

Senior Permitting Technician
Development Services
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